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Mr Greig Duncan
Project Director
Hume Coal Pty Limited
Unit 7-8, 9 Clarence Street, 
MOSS VALE NSW 2577

02/07/2019

Dear Mr Duncan

Hume Coal Mine (SSD-7172)
Independent Planning Commission Review Report

The Independent Planning Commission (the Commission) has now completed its review of the
Hume Coal Mine.

You are requested to provide a response to the issues raised in the Commission’s report. Please
provide your response to the Department at your earliest convenience.

If you have any questions, please contact Jessie Evans, at jessie.evans@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

Howard Reed
Director Resource Assessments
Coal and Quarries Assessments


